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From: Thompson, Elizabeth
To: tralcorvallis-majors@cof.orst.edu
Subject: Outdoor School field instructors position openings
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 9:22:12 AM


Outdoor School field instructors needed! This is a local based organization that delivers week-long
outdoor school opportunities for middle school children. This would be an applicable work
experience submission.
 
Application information: https://www.westernoregonods.com
 
Program: Seven Oak ODS (3 day/2 night residential)
Dates: April 13-15, 2020
Number of Field Instructors: 8-12
Responsibilities: onsite for the duration of the program, attend curriculum training, lead field study
lessons of about 12-14 sixth grade students, facilitate one recreation session
 
Program: Forest Camp ODS (5 day/4 night residential)
Dates: April 27 - May 1, 2020
Number of Field Instructors: 10-14
Responsibilities: onsite for the duration of the program, attend curriculum training, lead field study
lessons of about 12-14 sixth grade students, facilitate daily recreation session, help facilitate all
student wilderness sleep out on Thursday night
 
Program: Philomath ODS (5 day/4 night residential)
Dates: May 4 - 8, 2020
Number of Field Instructors: 8-12
Responsibilities: onsite for the duration of the program, attend curriculum training, lead field study
lessons of about 12-14 sixth grade students, facilitate daily recreation session
 
Program: Oregon Trail Academy ODS (3 day/2 night residential)
Dates: June 1 - 3, 2020
Number of Field Instructors: 2-4
Responsibilities: onsite for the duration of the program, attend curriculum training, lead field study
lessons of about 12-14 sixth grade students, facilitate one recreation session
 
Field Instructors for these programs are volunteers that will be provided lodging and meals.
 
 
Beth Thompson (she, her, hers)
Tourism, Recreation & Adventure Leadership & Natural Resources Advisor
Oregon State University | College of Forestry | 541-737-1179
Schedule an appointment
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